
A. AUSLEY 
MCMULLEN 

FILED 1/5/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 00071-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

January 5, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Attorneys and Counselors at Law 
123 South Calhoun Street 
P.O. Box 391 32302 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

P: (850) 224-9115 
F: (850) 222-7560 

ausley.com 

Re: Petition for recovery of incremental storm restoration costs associated with tropical systems 
named by the National Hurricane Center ("NHC") during the 2018 through 2022 hurricane 
seasons by Tampa Electric Company 
Dkt. 20230019-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for filing in the above-captioned docket is Tampa Electric Company's Notice of 
Intent to Withdrawal with Prejudice its Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification for 
portions of PricewaterhouseCoopers' ("PwC") Audit Workpapers for Hurricane Ian ("Confidential 
Material"), See DN 06611-2023 . 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

MNM/bml 
Attachments 
cc: All Parties of Record 

TECO Regulatory 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 



 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 

Petition for Recovery of Costs Associated with  )   
Named Tropical Systems during the 2019-2022 )  DOCKET NO.: 20230019-EI 
Hurricane Seasons and Replenishment of  ) 
Storm Reserve by Tampa Electric Company  )  FILED:    January 5, 2024 
____________________________________ )   
 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE OF ITS  

NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION  
 
 Tampa Electric Company ("TECO" or "the company"), pursuant to Section 366.093, 

Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(3)(a), Florida Administrative Code, hereby files this Notice 

of Withdrawal Without Prejudice of its Intent to Request Confidential Classification for portions 

of PricewaterhouseCoopers’ (“PwC”) Audit Workpapers for Hurricane Ian (“Confidential 

Material”). 

On December 15, 2023, TECO filed a Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 

Classification for portions of PwC Audit Workpapers for Hurricane Ian. See DN 06611-2023. Staff 

ultimately did not request copies of any of PwC’s Audit Workpapers. As a result, TECO withdraws 

its initial Notice of Intent without prejudice. If Staff later serves Tampa Electric with a request for 

production for any of the Audit Workpapers, the company will file a Request for Confidential 

Classification covering those documents. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 DATED this 5th day of January 2024. 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
     ___________________________________ 
     J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
     jwahlen@ausley.com 
     MALCOLM N. MEANS 
     mmeans@ausley.com 
     VIRGINIA PONDER 
     vponder@ausley.com 
     Ausley McMullen 
     Post Office Box 391 
      Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
 
     ATTORNEYS FOR PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM, INC. 
  



 

 
      CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice, filed on behalf 

of Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by electronic mail on this 5th day of January 2024 

to the following: 

Major Thompson 
Ryan Sandy 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
mthompso@psc.state.fl.us 
rsandy@psc.state.fl.us 
 
Charles Rehwinkle 
Mary Wessling 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Rehwinkle.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
 
 
 

Derrick Price Williamson 
Steven W. Lee 
c/o Spilman Law Firm 
1100 Bent Creek Blvd., Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA  17050 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com 
slee@spilmanlaw.com 
 
Stephanie U. Eaton 
c/o Spilman Law Firm 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC  27103 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
ATTORNEY 
 

 




